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Catherine EhnnE (LKK Auto)

From: Md Noor, Norsiah <Norsiah.MdNoor@aig.com>

Sent: Friday, 12 July, 2019 5:17 PM

To: SUR; assignments

Subject: Claim No: 93663570725G-Paper Survey

Attachments: 93663570725G_SR.pdf: SMEB41)- Ol pdf; SLH3311Z- TP pdf
Importance: High

Dear Team,

Refer to the above.

Please assist to conduct paper adjustment as attached.

Thank you

Kind regards

Morsiah

Norsiah Md Noor

AlG

Complex Claims Examine

Claims | AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd
B Shent Way #08-16 =ingapone 078120

100 cE!EbruI'ing 100 Years:

Visit 100.aig ro learn more.

Follow us:

i are not the infended recipient, you must not use or tisseminate the

¢ me Oy “Reply” command and permanantly delete Ihe onginal and any
ved to ba free of any viruzs or other defect that might affect any

ity of the recipient to ensure thal it is virus free and no responsibiity s

s email and any ¢
s received an

ted Iy AlG for any loss o Oamage arnsing i any wa,

ek wl

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient,
you must not use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please
immediately notify me by "Reply" command and permanently delete the original and any copies or
printouts thereof. Although this email and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other
defect that might affect any computer system into which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of
the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is accepted by American International
Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or severally, for any loss or damage arising in any
way from its use.



MSME 18011340 | SME Motor Pta Led - Kaki Bukil
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 2501/2015 00:58
SUSMITTED BY: Ang G Bao

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report correctly the details of the accident 1o speed up the claims process.

2. This Form must be completed by the Policvholder andlor the Authorsad Driver,

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepraseniation o witholding of material facts friay allow insurance companies to
repudiate policy liability, eSS

4. The issue and acceplance of this Form by msurance companies is not an admissian of palicy liability on the part of he insurance companies,

5. Any false reporti be reforred to the Police for investigation.

6. This report will be forwardad by the msurers of the GIA Records Management Centre establshed by tha General Insurance Association of Singapore (GlA) for
archiving and that copies of this report will, for a fee, be made available upon application by mterested parties.

7. By the lodgemant of this report to the insurers, you hereby consant io the archiving of this repart at the centre and 1o copies of the report being made avaiable

aloresaid,
ACCIDENT STATEMENT
Date Of Report 25/01/2019 09:58

Date Of Accident 25/01/2019 07:30
Exact Location Of Accident BLK750 PASIR RIS ST71
Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
Vehicle Registration Number SLH3311Z
Insured/Policyholder
MName Of Registerad Owner DAVE LIM CHONG KOK
NRIC Mo 513476554
Email Address 13TOPE@GMAIL.COM
Maobile Phone Mo (LOCAL) +65-93833311
Alternative Phone Mo OFFICE-83833311
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer TOYOTA
Maodel HARRIER

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

for repair to your vehicle? NO

If Mo, Please state action to be taken THIRD PARTY

Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company AUTO & GENERAL INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) PTE. LIMITED.
Type Of Covarage COMPREHENSIVE

Fleet Palicy MO

Policy Number P10021533R01

Cover Note Number

Driver

MName of Driver DAVE LIM CHONG KOK
MRIC No 5134 7655A

Date Of Birth 28/06/1950

Ccoupation INDOOR

Date Of Driving Pass 19/09/1978

Driving Experience 40 YEARS AND 4 MONTHS
Gendear MALE

Mobile Number (LOCAL) +65-93833311
Fax Number

Contact Number OFFICE-93833311

EMail Address 13TOPE@GMAIL.COM



Address BLKT51 PASIR RIS ST71 #12-74
Postcode 510751

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO

If Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured OWNER

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -
Vehicle -

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type OFf Accident COLLISION - CHANGE/CROSS LANE
Weather Conditions CLEAR

Road Surface DRY

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO
MNumber of vehicles (including own vehicle)

involved in the accident 2
Was any body injured in the Accident? NO
Was any injured conveyed to hospital by

ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged? YES

| have been approached by unknown person(s) NO
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance,

Mumber of Passengers (Including Driver) 2

Passenger 1 NAME: © YATI
GENDER: : FEMALE

Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police? NO

If Yes Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given? MO
If Yes,.against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

I WAS DRIVING ALONG THE WAY, SUDDENLY VEHICLE B DROVE OUT FROM THE LOADING AND UNLOADING LOT AND
HIT ONTO MY LEFT PORTION.

Attachment(s)
Are accident photos available for attachment? YES
Was there any video captured by Car Camera? NO

Was there any audio recorded? NO
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1
Vehicle Registration Number SMES41J

Vehicle Make/Model/Colour

Details Of Properties

Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR
MName of Driver

MRIC/Passport Mumber

Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name

MNature Of Damage



Mo. Of Passenger (Including Driver)
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Bug.: e Certificate of Insurance

' MYV ¢
AL L Comprehensive Car Policy
INSUrancy Pahey Mumber F‘H'.ll'-r:"lb']]ﬁ{q

Matar Yehikes (Thera-Parly Risks And Cormpensation) Act [Chaptes 189] (Repubke of Singapare), Mator Vehicles {Third-Party
Hisk< And Compensation) Rules, 1996 Edition (Repubdic of Singapore}, Road Tramiport Act, 1987 [Makaysia), Motor Vehicles
{Third-Party Hisks} Subss, 1959 (Malayemr} or any Amendment, Act or Acts passed i substitutenn thereal

Certificate Nuntber PLOD21533R01 {Comprehensive / Autharised Driver Plan)
1) Vehicle Registration Mumlser SLHYILLE
Chassis Number SSUG000EL]55
1) Effective Date / Time of Commencement OI10/2018  (00:00)
of Insurance for the Purpose of the Act
3} Date / Time of Expiry of Insurance DEAI0/2019  (23:55)
4) Excess (i) Pelicy 54 1,500,00
| {H) Windscreen 54 100.00
5) Policyholder Lim Chong Kok Dive

6] Persons or Classes of Persons Entitled to Drive®
Drwvers named as a Main / Kamed Driver in thig Certificate of Insurance and any other person provided he is deiving on
the Policyhobder's order or with the Poboyhalder's permason. Household members. of the Main Driver not named i this
Certdicate of Insurance will nat be covered.

Provided that the persan driving s permitted in accordance with the licensing or others laws or requlations to diive the
Maotar Vehicle ar has been so pormitted and not disqualified by order of a Court of Law of by any reason of any
Ehactment or regulation in that behall from driving the Moter Viehice. And provided further that the Mator Vehicle 15
registered under the Road Traffic Act and its registration under the Road Traflic Act hars nat beeh cancelled at the time
of acuadent o loss. Please refier (o the Product Disclosure Document for full terms and conditians.

Main Deiver / Date of Birth ] Lim Chong Kok Dave |(28/06/1959)

Named Driver(s) | Date of Birth . Choo Chiu Hioh (17/0271978)

7} Limitation as to use*
Use anly Tor secial, domestic and pleasure purposes, The Policy does not cover use for hire or reward, tuition or driving
tests, racing, pace-making, reludility trials, specd-testing or the carriage of goods other than smples In connection with
any trade or business or ike for any purpoae in conmeetion with the Motar Trade,

* Limitations rendered inoperative by Secton 8 of the Motor Vehicles (Third-Party Risks and Compensation) Act {Chapter
188} and Section 95 of the Road Transport Al 1987 (Malaysia), are not to be included under these headings

| 8} Finance Company ! Hong Leong Finance Limdted

!/ We hereby certify that the policy to whuch this Cortificate relates i issued in accordance with the provisions of the Mator
Vehicles (Third-Party Risks and Compensation) Act {Chapter 189) and Part IV of the Road Transport Act, 1987 (Malaysia) or
any Amendment, Act or Acts passed in substibution thereol

Issued in Singapare on Auto & General Insurance (Singapore) Ple. Limited
ZT0 018 Trading as Budget Direct Insurance

S

Auto & General Ingurance (Smgapore) Pe. Limited [Co. Reg. No. ULGI6103G), trading a5 Budget Direct Insurance
190 Clemenceau Avenue, #03-01, Singapore Shopping Centre, Singapore 239924 Tel: 6221 2131 budgetdredt.com. sg

DL
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MGET 19012176 / Goldbell Engineering Pte Ltd - Tuas
ENTRY DWTE & TIME: 25/00,/2019 1538
SUBMITTED BY: Teoh MarrLin, Melody

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

MPORTANT NOTICE
1. Please report comectly the details of the accident to speed up the claims PIOCESS.
2. This Form must be B holder ! i

3. Infarmation provided must be as tAbfUl and accurgte as possibile. Any wilful misrepresentation or withalding of material facts may allow insurance companies to
repudiate palicy liability

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by insuraree companies is nat an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance companies,

5. Any false i igati

reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation

6. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GlA Records M anagement Centre established by the General nsurance Association of Singapore {GlA) for
archiving and that copies of this repert will, for a fee. be made available upon application by interested parties

7. By the lodgement of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent ta the archiving of this report at the centre and ta copies of the repon being made avafable
aforesaid

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report 25/01/,20719 15:38

Date Of Accident 25/01/2019 07:30

Exact Location Of Accident BLK 752 PASIR RIS ST 71 CARPARK
Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Number SMEB41.

Insured/Policyholder

Marme Of Registered Owner BIS MOTORIMNG PTELTD

Co Reg No 2017350550

Email Address NOEMAIL

Maobile Phone No

Alternative Phone No Office-97836235

Vehicle Particulars

Manufacturer KA

Model CARENS-1.7 D DCT 5DR FWD (A)

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

for repair to your vehicle? L

If No, Please state action to be taken

Vehicle Category PRIVATE HIRE

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company AlG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE. LTD.
Type Of Coverage COMPREHEMSIVE

Fleet Policy YES

Folicy Number 9994994322

Cover Note Number

Driver

Wame of Driver LIN CHWEE FONG (LIN CUIFENG)
MRIC No 576254180

Date Of Birth 18/08/1976

Occupation OUTDOOR

Date Of Driving Pass 111271999

Driving Experience 19 YEARS AND 1 MONTH



Gender FEMALE
Mobile Mumber (LOCAL) +65-97836235

Fax Number

Contact Number

EMail Address NOEMAIL
Address BLK 156 BISHAMN ST 13 #06-90
Postcode 570156

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company  NO
If Ne, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured OTHER - PRIVATE HIRE

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own %
Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accidemt

Type Of Accident COLLISION - HEAD OM COLLISION
Weather Conditions CLEAR

Road Surface DRY

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO

Number of vehicles (including own vehicle)

invalved in the accident 2
Was any body injured in the Accident? ND
Was any injured conveyed to hospital by

ambulance? NO
Was any other material or property damaged? YES
| have been appmacheﬂ by unﬁnown person(s) NO
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Mumber of Passengers (Including Driver) 1
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police? MO
If Yes Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NOD

If Yes,against whom?
Circumstances of Accident

OM 25 JAN 2019 ABOUT 7.31AM AT BLK 752 PASIR RIS CAR PARK, | REVERSE INTO THE LOADING AND UNLOADING BAY IN
ORDER TO UTURN OUT WHEN CAR HIT SLH3311Z LEFT SIDE DOOR

Attachment(s)
Are accident photos available for attachment? YES
Was there any video captured by Car Camera? ]
Was there any audio recorded? NO
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1
Vehicle Registration Number SLH33NZ
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour TOYOTA HARRIER
Details Of Properties
Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR
Mame of Driver DAVE LIM CHONG KOK

MRIC/Passport Number 513476554



Contact Mumb

Aggress ek
Postcode

Insurance Company Name

Mature Of Damage
No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)
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POLICY NO ke RFF
SUM INSURED Markot Value
INSURING WITH COEPARF  YES
1| VEHICLE REGISTRATION NO, SMEB&1
2 | NAME OF INSURED BIS WOTOANG PTE LTD
3] EFFECTIVE DATE OF THE COMMENCEMENT OF INSURANCE
FOR THE PURFOSES OF THE ACT 26 December 2018
4 | DATE OF EXPIRY OF INSURANCE 25 Decembe: 2015
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